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From: Negron, Michael A. on behalf of Bansal, Preeta D.
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 10;29 AM
To: Dinneen, James; Charlie.Rose -; Johnsonj _l;

Cc:

Scott.Harris Exenplion Katharine.Dickerson B Hirsch.P Exenptiolf
David.Trisse —; Ivan.Fong Exempt] Daniel.grant Exempt]
Travis.Bailey [ENEIINN Art Gar Exenplion Smith.Patrici Exampii B
Robert.Rivki SR Helen.R-Kanovsk EEIEINY: Sara.Lipscom [N
CKerr EESHNEIEN Aloma.Sha [EESIEEEN GeorgeMadiso EEENIETEN

kohh SIS david.cad EENNEEE: Wil.Gun SN \Villiams, Kay; Dedeo, Carol.
- SOL; Donoghue| |ESHIEEERY Perre!li, Thomas J.; Barron, David; Meltzer, Daniel;

Hilary.Tompkin SRR Rhee Jeannie; Bernard Knight

Sadler.Robert | ESNEIE Mathias [EESIEIEN; Gray. Danielle; NLamb-Hal -v
stephen.redmo [N Elizabeth.Gianturc |EEINENEEN: indy-knap RSN

Cedarbaum, Jonathan; Rosenfelt, Phil; Roberts, Blake C.; Weideman, Christian; Gonzalez,
Roberto J.
Bansal, Preeta D.; Bershteyn, Boris; Aitken, Steven D.; Bender, Stuart; Negron, Michael A.

Subject: Recent FOIA Requests

TO ALL AGENCY GC’s from OMB GC;

Ken Vogel, a POLITICO reporter, submitted two broad FOIA requests to OMB on July. We have learned
that many other agencies besides OMB may have received similar requests.

-- The first request asks for, roughly speaking, all emails and correspondence between a long list of media
outlets and OMB regarding questions by the media and the responses by agency employees and

“officials. The request also encompasses communications between OMB and the White House Press Office

regarding any media organizations or their officials.

-- The second request asks for all ethics waivers granted to all political appointees, letters of recusal and
related matters, and specifically includes a ny and all communications received from or sent to the White
House Counsel’s office concerning the same. The request appears to be seeking waivers concerning the
President’s Executive Order on Ethics.

In response to our questions about the breadth and burdensomeness of the first request, the version of
POLITICO’s first request to OMB has narrowed considerably, and may narrow some more. Moreover, we
are working to ensure that the second request does not result in the prod uction of attorney-client or other
privileged communications. In both cases, we will work with the WH Counsel’s office to ensure that WH -
related documents are produced only in coordination with WH Counsel’s advance review.

We are happy to compare notes with you in responding to the requests.

Moreover, as a reminder, to the extent that these requests implicate documents with White House equities,
agency GC offices should consult in advance with White House Counsel, consistent with the memorandum
sent by White House Counsel to all agencies. Agencies can contact their usual White House Counsel point

of contact or Blake Roberts i

Preeta D. Bansal
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OMB General Counsel and Seni or Policy Advisor
202-395-5044
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